SANTA FE COLLEGE
3000 N.W. 83 Street
Gainesville, FL 32606

OFFICE OF PURCHASING

DATE: May 3, 2022, 8:30 a.m.
TO: All Proposers
FROM: David Shlafer, Director of Purchasing & Auxiliary Services

SUBJECT: Notice of Recommended Award of RFP 15-22 (Temporary
Employment Services)

Please be informed that | am recommending awarding this RFP to Career
Center, Inc. (dba Spherion of Alachua County)

You are hereby informed that failure to file a protest within the time prescribed in
Section 120.57(3), Florida Statutes, shall constitute a waiver of proceedings
under Chapter 120, Florida Statutes. This notice will be posted for review by
interested parties for a period of 72 hours from the time indicated on this notice.

RFP Tabulation appears below:

Qualifications References & Pricing Employee

Proposer & Proposal Experience (75 Benefits Total
Quality (35 possible) possible) Package

(30 Possible) (10 possible)
Career Center 28 35 53.7 4.5 121.2
(Spherion)
Sign-In Solutions 13 11 73.0 1 98.0
22nd Century Tech 6 9 75.0 7.5 97.5
BuzzClan 16 5 74.2 1 96.2
Infojini 10 12 61.3 1 84.3
Diskriter 9 7 63.4 1 80.4
Zensa 5 15 57.5 1 78.5
A and Associates 10 7 58.5 0 75.5
HB Staffing 15 11 28.9 1 55.9

Non-responsive:

Ad-VANCE (required negotiating key points that were not resolved through
addenda)

AP Recruiters and Associates (did not attend mandatory pre-proposal
conference)

Cambay Consulting, LLC (did not fully complete price sheet)

SoftHQ, Inc. (did not fully complete price sheet)
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